

Leonie Campbell CPsychol., CSci., AFBPsS Counselling and Occupational Psychologist





Chartered Psychologist

Health Professions Council Registration: PYL03359
British Psychological Society Membership: 17888

Leonie Campbell has over 8 years of experience in providing psychological assessments and therapies to adults, and young people. She is trained in a range of psychological approaches including Cognitive Behaviour Therapy (CBT), humanistic therapy and Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR) therapy.

She provides independent evidence to the Family and Civil Courts on a broad range of areas including parenting capacity, the psychological impact of traumatic events in personal injury cases and fitness to work in occupational assessments. She works with clients with head injury, disabilities, care order, dismissal at work or life changing physical injuries and can advise on psychological conditions, cognitive abilities, occupational stress, discrimination, risk, fitness to plead and fitness to stand trial and psychological well-being after medical misdemeanours and accidents. She offers intervention and rehabilitation within the timescales of the courts.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

- Assessment and treatment of trauma and Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)
- Assessment of professional negligence
- Mental Capacity Act assessments in Family and Civil Law
- Assessment of Learning difficulties and special educational needs
- Therapy and counselling (e.g. CBT, EMDR, Humanistic)
- Orders under the Care Act 2014, Section 4
- Life coaching interventions and diagnostic assessments
- Child, adolescent, family and couples counselling or therapy and parenting assessments
- Psychological consultation and clinical supervision
- Managing health conditions and chronic pain
- Therapeutic interventions for stress management at work
- Unfair dismissal/unfair selection for redundancy
- Intellectual Capacity, cognitive ability and fitness to plead assessments
- Road Traffic Accidents and accidents at work

WORK HISTORY

2018-Now Lead Psychologist, North Central London Transforming Care Partnership (Positive Behavioural Support Project)

 Developing PBS skills, knowledge and practice across NCL (Community teams, Providers and Families) through designing foundation learning for direct care staff.



- Developing an outcomes-based evaluation framework to support the future commissioning of support providers
- Effectively Establishing a Provider Forum to support the sharing of best practice and continuous development of PBS skills for Learning Disability clients as a result of the transforming care agenda.
- Designing commissioning policy to encourage a longer-term approach to managing behaviours of concern in Learning disability clients placed in the community across the 5 boroughs.

2015-Now Dyslexia Action

• Successfully assessing for dyslexia and SPLD through the use of up to date PATOSS approved psychometric tests; writing accurate diagnostic reports to outline the client's SPLD.

2011-Now Dyslexia Assessment Consultancy

- Successfully delivering dyslexia support tuition and coaching for both students and senior employees
- Flexibly, working across various organisational sites, universities and at clients homes dependent upon the requirements of the client.
- Successfully assessing for dyslexia and SPLD through the use of up to date PATOSS approved psychometric tests; writing accurate diagnostic reports to outline the client's SPLD.

2010-Now Business Innovation and Skills

- Assesses dyslexia and SPLD using up to date SASC approved psychometric tests; writing accurate diagnostic reports to outline the client's SPLD
- Successfully delivering dyslexia coaching / tutoring for senior civil servants
- Meeting with strategic heads to advise on how to manage assistive technology across the whole organisation
- Delivering coping strategy workshops for members of the dyslexia/SPLD forum, leading to marked improvements in their performance
- Undertaking learning style assessments and evaluations to ascertain the best approach for dyslexia support coaching meetings
- Meeting with managers to advise them on how to support dyslexic employees
- Taking an active role in dyslexia awareness week; setting up presentations, drop in sessions and managing publicity
- Working with the Disability Lead to improve reasonable adjustment and assistive technology strategies for employees

2010-Now Joseph Sutton Solicitors

- Undertaking psychological and psychometric assessment from legal referrals
- Ensuring all recommendations are implemented unless justifiable
- Administering psychometric tests for intelligence and cognitive functioning.

2004-Now Independent Psychologist

 Writing psychological evidence and medico-legal reports for the courts, governing bodies (i.e. GMC, HCPC etc) and tribunals.



- Undertaking fitness for work assessments & writing Medico-legal reports in collaboration with insurance companies and occupational wealth.
- Diagnostic Assessment for Specific Learning Difficulties
- · Successfully delivering diagnostic coaching.

2017-18 Lead Psychologist, Haringey Learning Disability Partnership

- Managing and delivering eligibility assessments for the whole service. Giving guidance to other practitioners on cognitive eligibility decisions and making recommendations for further assessment
- Leading the learning disability team through the NHS quality improvement programme by personally setting up a clinic for challenging behaviors (Positive Behavior Support Clinic), which lead to a reduction of incidents in clients with Autistic traits.
- 2017-17 Learning Disability Team, East London Foundation Trust
 2016-17 Psychologist, Haringey Learning Disability Partnership
 2016-16 Psychologist, Hounslow Community Learning Disability Team (NHS)
- 2010-11 Manifesto Contributor Trust and Roots Foundation
 - Contributing to the new Equality Manifesto to be upheld by the new government after the May 2010 elections.
 - Advising and writing on the sections regarding Psychology within Health and Employment.
 - Attending the House of Commons for meetings as required

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

2010	PGDip in Counselling Psychology, UEL
2008	BPS Chartership
2004	Diploma in Life Coaching and a Diploma in NLP
2003	M.Sc. in Occupational and Organisational Psychology, UEL
1999	B.Sc. (Hon) Psychology Degree, London Guildhall University

SPECIALIST TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Appropriate test selection for Specific Learning Needs and Dyslexia Testing
- Beck Depression/Anxiety Inventories
- PHQ-9, GAD-7, HAD, Life Events Scale, Core IMS
- Level A Psychometric Testing
- Level B Personality Profiling



- CBT Training (2010)
- Eye Movement Desensitisation Reprocessing (EMDR) Training (2016)
- Improving Mental Health Services for Young Adults (2016)
- Improving Mental Health Services for Men (2016)
- Mental Capacity Act (2017)
- Makaton (2017)

CERTIFICATES AND MEMBERSHIPS

HCPC: Registered Practitioner Counselling Psychologist

BPS: Registered Chartered Psychologist

BPS: Special Group in Coaching Psychology

BPS: Level A Psychometric Testing, and utilised over 100 different tests

BPS: Level B Psychometric Testing utilising over 20 different tests

Coaching Academy: Certificate in Personal Coaching

EMDR Centre, London: Eye Movement Desensitisation & Reprocessing Training.